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Malave, Erin

From: Kim Woodward [kwoodward@tbzwcepa.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 6:43 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Carol Zurcher, C.P.A.; darlene@floridawoundcaredoctors.com

Subject: Address change for Walter A. Conlan, Ill, M.D., P.A. - Document #PO?(::fJ0087821

Please change the Principal Place of Business address for Walter A, Conlan, 1], M.D., P.A. - Document
#P07000087821 to:

295 West Pine Avenue

Loongwood, Florida 32750

Effective July 26, 2010,

Thank you,

Kim Woodward

Personal Assistant to Thomas A. Thomas, C.P.A.
Thomas, Zurcher & White, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants
1302 Orange Avenue

Winter Park, FL 32789
407-599-5900 (Main Telephone)
866-477-6912 (Toll Free)
407-599-5901 (Main Fax)
407-261-3246 (Direct Telephone)
407-261-3302 (Direct Fax)
kwoodward@tbzwepa.com

isclosures In accordance with IRS Circular 230, unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission this carrespondence is
not to be considered a “covered opinion™ or other writien tax advice and should not be relied upon for IRS audit, tax dispute, or any other
purpose. If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter, we will discuss with you the additional Treasury requirements that must
be met.

This e-mail (inctuding any attachments) contains privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named
within the message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the inended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication
was received in error, please nolify me by reply ¢-mail and permanently delete the original message.

Ll e el T Wal



